From:  Naylor Family Farm & Giant Corn Maze pigsandproduce @gmall com &
'Subject: Re: Robert Naylor - 10.36 ac tract Parcel # 080652----0076
Date: January 29, 2019 at 9:08 AM
To: Jenny Harrop jharrop@harnett.org
Cc: Brad Sutton bsutton@harnett.org, Cathy A. Williams cawilliams@harnett.org

Thank you for your help!

On Tue, Jan 29, 2019 at 8:41 AM Jenny Harrop €jharrop@harnett org> wrote:
RE: Parcel # 080652—--0076 10.36ac
Location: US 401 N, Fuquay-Varina (Harnett Co)

Mr. Naylor —

The parcel referenced above has been approved for the Present Use Value program for 2019. Best of luck on the Produce Stand, |
look forward to seeing it's completion.

| have copied Brad Sutton, with Planning & Inspections, so he is aware of the approval for farm use.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact our office.

With kind regards,

Jenny

Jennifer S. Harrop

Deputy Tax Administrator

Harnett County

305 W. Cornelius Harnett Blvd.|Suite 101|Lillington, NC 27546

Email: jharrop@harnett.org

Phone: 910-814-6914
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